
 

 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
Governance and Commissioning 
 

PO Box 1720  
 

Huddersfield 
 

 

HD1 9EL 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan 
 

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday 28 November 2023 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

Licensing Panel 
 

The Licensing Panel will meet in the Meeting Room 3 - Town Hall, 
Huddersfield at 9.30 am on Wednesday 6 December 2023. 
 
This meeting will be live webcast. To access the webcast please go to the Council’s 
website at the time of the meeting and follow the instructions on the page. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
 
 

The Licensing Panel members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member 
Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
Councillor Carole Pattison 
Councillor Zarina Amin 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 
  Pages 

 

1:   Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on the 25th 
October 2023. 
 

 
 

 

2:   Declaration of Interests 
 
Members will be asked to say if there are any items on the Agenda 
in which they have any disclosable pecuniary interests or any other 
interests, which may prevent them from participating in any 
discussion of the items or participating in any vote upon the items. 
 

 
 

1 - 2 

3:   Admission of the Public 
 
Most agenda items take place in public. This only changes where 
there is a need to consider exempt information, as contained at 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. You will be 
informed at this point which items are to be recommended for 
exclusion and to be resolved by the Panel. 
 

 
 

 

4:   Deputations/Petitions 
 
The Panel will receive any petitions and/or deputations from 
members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people can 
attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also submit a petition 
at the meeting relating to a matter on which the body has powers 
and responsibilities. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10, Members of the 
Public must submit a deputation in writing, at least three clear 
working days in advance of the meeting and shall subsequently be 
notified if the deputation shall be heard. A maximum of four 
deputations shall be heard at any one meeting. 
 

 
 

 



 

 

5:   Public Question Time 
 
To receive any public questions. 
  
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11, the period for the 
asking and answering of public questions shall not exceed 15 
minutes. 
 
Any questions must be submitted in writing at least three clear 
working days in advance of the meeting.  
 

 
 

 

6:   Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a new 
premises licence: Gourment Hub, Shop 1, 53 Wakefield 
Road, Moldgreen, Huddersfield, HD5 9AB 
 
To consider the application at 9:30am 
 
Contact:  Steve Mycroft, Licensing Officer, Tel: 01484 221000 
 

 
 

3 - 56 

 
 



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

P
an

el
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 2



Page 3

Agenda Item 6



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



*@2012/90723

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 
2010

PLANNING PERMISSION FOR DEVELOPMENT

Application Number:  2012/62/90723/W

To: Andy Brook,
Code L6 Architecture
31, Halifax Road
Brighouse
HD6 2AA

For: MR M RAFI, MR PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS

In pursuance of its powers under the above-mentioned Act and Order the KIRKLEES 
COUNCIL (hereinafter called “The Council”) as Local Planning Authority hereby 
permits:-

CHANGE OF USE OF GROUND FLOOR FROM CLASS A4 (PUBLIC HOUSE) 
TO CLASS A5 (HOT FOOD TAKE-AWAYS) AND INSTALLATION OF 
REPLACEMENT SHOP FRONT.   ERECTION OF TWO STOREY EXTENSION 
AND ALTERATIONS TO FORM 2 FOUR BEDROOM HOUSES OF MULTIPLE 
OCCUPATION AND ALTERATIONS TO FORM 2 STUDIO FLATS.

At: SOMERSET ARMS,  53,  WAKEFIELD ROAD,  MOLDGREEN,  
HUDDERSFIELD,  HD5 9AB

In accordance with the plan(s) and applications submitted to the Council on 14-Mar-
2012, subject to the condition(s) specified hereunder:-

1. The development shall be begun not later than the expiration of three years beginning 
with the date on which permission is granted.
Reason: Pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, as amended 
by the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Order 2004.

Page 46



2. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in complete accordance with the 
approved plans and specifications except as may be required by other conditions.
Reason: So as to ensure the satisfactory appearance of the development on completion 
and to accord with policies D2, BE1 and BE2 of the Kirklees Unitary Development Plan and 
part 7 – Requiring good design of the National Planning Policy Framework. 

3. The materials used in the extension shall match those used on the existing building in 
terms of type, colour, texture and scale.
Reason: In the interests of visual amenity and to accord with policies D2, BE1 and BE2 of 
the Kirklees Unitary Development Plan and part 7 – Requiring good design of the National 
Planning Policy Framework. 

4. The parking spaces as shown on drawing no. 12-089-10C, received 08/05/2012 shall be 
provided before the development is first brought into use. Notwithstanding the provisions of 
section 55(2)(a)(ii) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Town  and Country 
Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking or re-
enacting that Act or Order with or without modification) the parking spaces shall be retained 
and kept available for the parking of vehicles hereafter.  
Reason: In the interests of highway safety and to ensure that there is sufficient parking 
provision at the site and to accord with policy T10 of the Kirklees Unitary Development Plan 
and part 4 – Promoting sustainable transport of the National Planning Policy Framework. 

5. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 55(2)(a)(ii) of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 and the Town  and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 
1995 (or any order revoking or re-enacting that Act or Order with or without modification) 
the first floor windows to the front elevation (facing towards Wakefield Road) shall be none 
opening upon first occupation and be retained as such thereafter. 
Reason: In the interests of residential amenity and to protect residents from unacceptable 
levels of noise and to accord with policy EP4 of the Kirklees Unitary Development Plan and 
Part 11 – Conserving and enhancing the natural environment of the National Planning 
Policy Framework. 

6. Details of the installation and/or erection of any extract ventilation system, including 
details of the methods of treatments of emissions and filters to remove odours and control 
noise emission shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority before the development is first commenced. The works specified in the approved 
scheme shall then be installed before the development is first brought into use and 
operated at all times when the takeaway/restaurant is in use and be maintained in 
accordance with the manufacturers’ instructions. 
Reason: In the interests of residential amenity and to protect surrounding residents from 
unacceptable noise and odours and to accord with policy EP4 of the Kirklees Unitary 
Development Plan and Part 11 – Conserving and enhancing the natural environment of the 
National Planning Policy Framework. 

7. No activities shall be carried out on the premises, including deliveries to or dispatches 
from the premises, outside the hours of 08.00 and 23.00 Monday to Sunday. 
Reason: In the interest of residential amenity and to accord with policy EP4 of the Kirklees 
Unitary Development Plan and Part 11 – Conserving and enhancing the natural 
environment of the National Planning Policy Framework. 

Page 47



NOTE – It is recommended that prior to development commencing the applicant should 
contact the Food Safety Team of Environmental Services to arrange an advice visit to 
discuss food safety and hygiene requirements including an appropriate layout. The Food 
Safety team can be contacted on 01484 226452.

NOTE -  To minimise noise disturbance at nearby premises it is generally recommended 
that activities relating to the erection, construction, alteration, repair  or maintenance of 
buildings, structures or roads shall not take place outside the hours of:

07.30 and 18.30 hours Mondays to Fridays
08.00 and 13.00hours, Saturdays

With no working Sundays or Public Holidays
In some cases, different site specific hours of operation may be appropriate.

Under the Control of Pollution Act 1974, Section 60 Kirklees Environment and 
Transportation Services can control noise from construction sites by serving a notice. This 
notice can specify the hours during which works may be carried out. 

The proposal is considered acceptable having regard to all material planning 
considerations including national planning policy and guidance, and policies and 
proposals of the Development Plan set out below:

Unitary Development Plan
D2 – Unallocated Land 
BE1 – Design principles 
BE2 – Quality of design
B1 – Employment needs of the district
B4 – Change of use of land and buildings last used for business or industry
T10 – Highway safety
EP4 – Noise sensitive development

National Planning Policy Framework

Part 1 – Building a strong, competitive economy
Part 3 – Supporting a prosperous rural economy
Part 4 – Promoting sustainable transport
Part 6 – Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
Part 7 – Requiring good design 
Part 8 – Promoting healthy communities
Part 11 – Conserving and enhancing the natural environment

The development would protect the vitality of the local centre and result in no undue harm 
to visual or residential amenity or highway safety. 

There are no other material considerations which outweigh these findings.

Page 48



This decision is based on the following plan(s):-
Plan Type Reference Version Date Received
Location Plan and 
Existing Plans and 
Elevations

12-089-01 N/A 14/03/2012

Proposed Plans and 
Elevations

12-089-10C N/A 08/05/2012

Design and Access 
Statement

12-089-15 N/A 14/03/2012

Photographs 12-089-02 N/A 14/03/2012

Building Regulations Approval is required for most work involving building 
operations and/or structural alterations.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to find out 
if the work permitted by this planning permission needs approval under the Building 
Regulations, and if necessary to submit an application.  If you are not the applicant 
can you please ensure the applicant is aware of this requirement.  Contact Building 
Control on Tel No: (01484) 221550 for more information.

It is the applicant's responsibility to find out whether the work approved by this 
planning permission requires written approval from the Highways Structures section 
for works near or abutting highway and any retaining structures. Contact Highways 
Structures Section on Tel No: (01484) 225397 who can advise further on this matter.

The proposed development lies within an area which could be subject to current coal 
mining or hazards resulting from past coal mining. Such hazards may currently exist, 
be caused as a result of the proposed development, or occur at some time in the 
future. Applicants must investigate and take account of these hazards prior to 
commencing development and introduce appropriate measures to address risks 
both within and beyond the development site. Any intrusive activities which 
intersect, disturb or enter any coal seams, coal mine workings or coal mine entries 
(shafts and adits) require the prior written permission of the Coal Authority. You 
must obtain property specific summary information on any past, current and 
proposed surface and underground coal mining activity, and other ground stability 
information in order to make an assessment of the risks. This can be obtained from 
The Coal Authority’s Property Search Service on 0845 762 6848 or at 
www.groundstability.com

An electronic version of the full Standing Advice, which you are strongly advised to 
read and details of the coalfield consultation areas can be provided on request to: 
planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk 

The application has been publicised by notice(s) in the vicinity of the site. It is 
respectfully requested that the notice(s) now be removed and responsibly disposed 
of to avoid harm to the appearance of the area

Page 49



Appeals to the Secretary of State
- If you are aggrieved by the decision of your Local Planning Authority to refuse 

permission for the proposed development or to grant it subject to conditions, 
then you can appeal to the Secretary of State under section 78 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990.

- If an enforcement notice is served relating to the same or substantially the 
same land and development as in your application and if you want to appeal 
against your Local Planning Authority’s decision on your application, then you 
must do so within:

           28 days of the date of service of the enforcement notice, or within 6 months of 
the date of this notice, whichever period expires earlier.

- If you want to appeal against your Local Planning Authority’s decision then 
you must do so within 6 months of the date of this notice.

- Appeals must be made using a form which you can get from the Planning 
Inspectorate at Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 
6PN or online at www.planningportal.gov.uk/pcs.

- You must use the correct Planning Appeal Form when making your appeal. If 
requesting forms from the Planning Inspectorate, please state the type of 
application that the appeal relates to so they can send you the appeal form 
you require.

- The Secretary of State can allow a longer period for giving notice of an appeal, 
but he will not normally be prepared to use this power unless there are special 
circumstances which excuse the delay in giving notice of appeal.

- The Secretary of State need not consider an appeal if it seems to him that the 
Local Planning Authority could not have granted planning permission for the 
proposed development or could not have granted it without the conditions 
they imposed, having regard to the statutory requirements, to the provisions 
of any development order and to any directions given under a development 
order.

- In practice, the Secretary of State does not refuse to consider appeals solely 
because the Local Planning Authority based their decision on a direction 
given by him.

Please note, only the applicant possesses the right of appeal.

Purchase Notices
- If either the Local Planning Authority or the Secretary of State refuses 

permission to develop land or grants it subject to conditions, the owner may 
claim that he can neither put the land to a reasonably beneficial use in its 
existing state nor render the land capable of a reasonably beneficial use by the 
carrying out of any development which has been or would be permitted.

In these circumstances, the owner may serve a purchase notice on the Council. This 
notice will require the Council to purchase his interest in the land in accordance with 
the provisions of Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Page 50



An important part of improving our service is to review your feedback on the way 
that we have dealt with your planning application(s). Please take a couple of minutes 
to fill in the online form www.kirklees.gov.uk/PlanningApplication so that we can 
work on continually improving our customer service. Thank you.

Dated: 30-May-2012

Signed:

Jacqui Gedman
Director of Place

Decision Documents

The decision notice indicates which documents relate to the decision.  These documents 
can be viewed online at the Planning Services website at www.kirklees.gov.uk/planning, 
and by clicking on the ‘search planning applications and decisions’ and by searching for 
application number 2012/62/90723/W.

If a paper copy of the decision notice or decided plans are required please email 
planning.contactcentre@kirklees.gov.uk or telephone 01484 414746 with the application 
number.  There may be a charge for this service.

All communications should be sent to one of the following address:

E-mail: planning.contactcentre@kirklees.gov.uk

Write to: Planning Services
Investment and Regeneration 
PO Box B93
Civic Centre III 
Off Market Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2JR

Page 51



KIRKLEES COUNCIL PNC1B
INVESTMENT & REGENERATION

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Application for Permission to Develop Land

Response from Pollution & Noise Control

PNC Reference No: WK/201207091

Name of Planning Officer 
dealing with the matter:

Rachel Carney

Application Number: 2012/62/90723/W 

Proposed Development: Change of use of ground floor from Class A4 to Class A5 
and installation of replacement shop front.  Erection of 2 
x storey extension and alterations to form 2 x four 
bedroom HMO and alterations to form 2 x studio flats.

Location: Somerset Arms, 53 Wakefield Road, Moldgreen, 
Huddersfield, HD5 9AB

Date Required By Planning: 18th April 2012

COMMENTS

I note from the information submitted with this application that the rooms overlooking 
Wakefield Road are to be ventilated without the need to open windows so as to avoid 
excessive internal noise levels. 
I recommend that the following condition be attached to any approval 

VENTILATION

Before development commences, a ventilation scheme to show how habitable rooms to 
rooms overlooking Wakefield Road shall be ventilated without the need to open windows shall 
be submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA.  All works which form part of the 
approved scheme shall be completed prior to occupation of the aforementioned plots. 

A suitable scheme may be provided by ventilation that complies with the performance 
specification given in Part 6 of Schedule 1 of the Noise Insulation Regulations 1975.

Page 52



In addition to traffic noise I am also concerned that the extract ventilation to the hot food 
takeaway may cause noise and odour problems to nearby residents therefore I recommend 
the following conditions attached to any approval

The use hereby permitted shall not begin until details of the installation and/or erection of any 
extract ventilation system , including details of the methods of treatments of emissions and 
filters to remove odours and control noise emissions have been submitted and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority and the works specified in the approved scheme have 
been installed. Such works shall thereafter be retained, operated at all times when the 
takeaway/restaurant is in use and maintained in accordance with the manufacturers 
instructions unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

It is recommended that prior to development commencing the applicant should contact the 
Food Safety Team of Environmental Services to arrange an advice visit to discuss food safety 
and hygiene requirements including an appropriate layout. The Food Safety team can be 
contacted on 01484 226452.

HOURS OF USE

Unless otherwise agreed in writing with the LPA no activities shall be carried out on the 
premises, including deliveries to or dispatches from the premises, outside the hours of 08.00 
and 23.00 Monday to Sunday.  

I also recommend the following advice is given to the applicant,

To minimise noise disturbance at nearby premises it is generally recommended that activities 
relating to the erection, construction, alteration, repair  or maintenance of buildings, structures 
or roads shall not take place outside the hours of:

07.30 and 18.30 hours Mondays to Fridays
08.00 and 13.00hours , Saturdays

With no working Sundays or Public Holidays
In some cases, different site specific hours of operation may be appropriate.

Under the Control of Pollution Act 1974, Section 60 Kirklees Environment and Transportation 
Services can control noise from construction sites by serving a notice. This notice can specify

Date: 23/4/12 Officer: K. Ellam Ext. 6433

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



124 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Classification or the licensing authority itself (see paragraphs 10.59 to 10.60). 

Integrating strategies 
14.63 It is recommended that statements of licensing policy should provide clear indications of 

how the licensing authority will secure the proper integration of its licensing policy with 
local crime prevention, planning, transport, tourism, equality schemes, cultural 
strategies and any other plans introduced for the management of town centres and the 
night-time economy. Many of these strategies are not directly related to the promotion of 
the licensing objectives, but, indirectly, impact upon them. Co-ordination and integration 
of such policies, strategies and initiatives are therefore important.   

Planning and building control 
14.64 The statement of licensing policy should indicate that planning permission, building 

control approval and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid duplication 
and inefficiency. The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different 
(albeit related) matters. Licensing committees are not bound by decisions made by a 
planning committee, and vice versa. However, as set out in chapter 9, licensing 
committees and officers should consider discussions with their planning counterparts 
prior to determination with the aim of agreeing mutually acceptable operating hours and 
scheme designs. 

14.65 There are circumstances when, as a condition of planning permission, a terminal hour 
has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes. Where these hours are 
different to the licensing hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time. 
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to prosecution 
under planning law. Proper integration should be assured by licensing committees, 
where appropriate, providing regular reports to the planning committee. 

14.66 Where there is an application for planning permission, the National Planning Policy 
Framework expects new development can be integrated effectively with existing 
businesses and community facilities (such as places of worship, pubs, music venues 
and sports clubs). Existing businesses and facilities should not have unreasonable 
restrictions placed on them as a result of development permitted after they were 
established. Where the operation of an existing business or community facility could 
have a significant adverse effect on new development (including changes of use) in its 
vicinity, the applicant (or ‘agent of change’) should be required by the local planning 
authority to provide suitable mitigation before the development has been completed. 

 

Promotion of equality 
14.67 A statement of licensing policy should recognise that the Equality Act 2010 places a 

legal obligation on public authorities to have due regard to the need to eliminate 
unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation; to advance equality of 
opportunity; and to foster good relations, between persons with different protected 
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment, 
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, and sexual orientation. 

14.68 Public authorities are required to publish information at least annually to demonstrate 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Declaration of Interests
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a new premises licence: Gourment Hub, Shop 1, 53 Wakefield Road, Moldgreen, Huddersfield, HD5 9AB
	Extract Revised Guidnace Issued Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 December 2022


